
Zeldin, Adam

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 12:52 PM
To: Richard Swan; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List
Cc: Danish Afroz; Robb English; van Eyk, Paul; Zeldin, Adam; Raj Sahni; Jaipargas, Roger;

Sinnadurai, Ananthan (MAG); Angelo Dascanio
Subject: RE: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. CV-20-00644116-00CL

Importance: High

Attention! Courriel externe | External Email
This matter proceeded before me today by Zoom. The names of the attendees are listed below.

All counsel have either consented to or do not oppose a further extension of the stay.

The stay shall remain in effect until December 17, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., unless extended by this court.

The next case conference to determine steps going forward is scheduled for December 17, 2020 at 11 a.m. for
20 minutes (any judge, confirmed with the CL office).

Superior Court of Justice (Toronto)

From: Richard Swan 
Sent: November 19, 2020 12:30 PM
To: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) ; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List
Cc: Danish Afroz; Robb English; Paul van Eyk; Zeldin, Adam; Raj Sahni; Jaipargas, Roger; Sinnadurai, Ananthan (MAG); 
Angelo Dascanio
Subject: RE: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. CV-20-00644116-00CL

Your Honour,

The following counsel attended on today's case conference:

Richard Swan, Danish Afroz for Clearbeach Resources Inc. and Forbes Resources Inc.
Robb English for Pace Savings & Credit Union Ltd.
Roger Jaipargas – for Richter Inc. as Proposal Trustee
Ananthan Sinnadurai and Andrew Bonnell (Student-at-law) for Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
Also present: Adam Zeldin of Richter Inc.

Richard B. Swan
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